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COMMITTEE ON INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION
TECHNOLOGY

COMMITTEE REPORT ICT oare: 2R nwe: 165
NO. ICT-017-5-2024 '

Subject- A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B.
REVILLA, TO SIGN A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE
CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR WITH H PHILIPPINES CONTROL STATION
INC. (HPCS, AND THE BARANGAYS IN THE CITY OF BACOOR FOR THE
INSTALLATION OF STABLE AND SECURE WIFI CONNECTION. - PCR 476-2023
dated January 8, 2024

Referred to this Committee is the above-subject matter for appropriate
action and recommendation.

OBJECTIVE OF THE AGREEMENT:
¢ Installation and provision of WI-FI access and internet connectivity.

» |Installation, configuration and maintainance of necessary equipment and
network infrastructure required for WI-FI access in the premises, including

technical support, troubleshooting and ensuring a stable WI-FI
connection.

* To supply all the necessary equipment and systems, including the repairs
and maintenance, at no cost to the city government.

* Instaliation of the required number of routers and HUB at all designated
locations/barangays.
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LEGAL OPINION:

For the information of the Honorable Members of the Sangguniang
Panlungsod, the Office of the City Legal Service issued Legal Opinion No. 102,
Series of 2023 which specifically suggests the following:

1. The undertakings must be in legal form and be refered to as
Memorandum of Agreement (Installation of Free WIFI Service).

2. The Agreement requires the direct involvement of the Barangays, and the
same must be discussed with the Punong Barangays for them to decide.

During the Committee hearing held on January 18, 2024, the following issues
were raised by the resource person from the Management Information Service
(MIS), Mr. Lodgene Asuncion and Atty. JD Gutierrez, Office of the City Legal
Service:

* Login requirement to access the free WI-Fi
Duration of Advertisement

« Data Privacy Act

e Access Point (AP)

+ |nternet Service Provider (ISP)

The H Philippines Control Station, Inc. (HPCS).through its repesentatives, Mr.
Michael Koh and Ms. Anne Rodriguez, explained and clarified the issues raised

by the Office of the City Legal Service and Management Infomation Service, as
follows:

1. To log in with the free WI-FI,.

+ Requires to register the e-mail account and the password.

« Watch one (1) advertisement from the Google to access the
unlimited free WI-FI, if no interaction or idle for about 30 to 35
seconds the user will be automatically logged out.

* In watching the ads the user may accumulate points every log in,
which can be redeemed or exchanged their point to Gecash, e-
shopping malls, pre-paid goods, other product services available.
e —
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» Speed of 200 MBPS to 250 MBPS could be provided depending on
the location, number of routers that can be put up and the number
of Access Point (AC).

2. Data Privacy.

+ If not infringed by the Data Privacy Act, the LGU may access the
data registered in the HPCS system; and

e A data sharing agreement must be entered into by the parties,
including the non-disclosure agreement.

3. Access Point (AC)

« Power supply is only needed for the main server, and a one (1) house
power supply may supply everyone.

* The Barangays will provide the facility or space where the equipment
will be installed.

+ The space/facility for the server is not necessarily an airconditioned
room, and/or as long as it is a good place to shelter the server, with
temperature not over 35 or 45 degrees or not to hot, is acceptable.

4. Internet Service Provider (ISP)

* The payment due to the ISP shall be paid by the H Philippine Control
Station, Inc., including the provisions of all equipment and feed links at
no cost to the city government.

FINDINGS:

1. The HPCS, Inc is amendable for the revision of the Agreement, and the
incorporation of the provisions specifically recommended by the Office
of the City Legal Service, as follows:

* Which party shall be liable for the safety and security of the installed
equipment and system:s.
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« The electricity expenses shall be for the account of the barangays.

« The incorporation of the following provisions for:

Term and Termination

Harmless Clause
Representation and Warranties
Data Privacy Clause
Confidentiality Clause.

+ The incorporation of the following Miscellaneous provisions :

Authority

Goodfaith

Training
Maintenance
Relationship of Parties
Non-Waiver of Rights
Notice

Governing Laws

Non Exclusivity
Severability

2. The HPCS will be given the opportunity to discuss the subject matter to
each of the barangays in Bacoor City, and the Punong Barangays shall

be given a free will to decide on whether or not to participate in the
project.

RECOMMENDATION:

In view of the foregoing, the Honorable Members of the Committee
hereby recommend TO APPROVE the City Resolution authorizing the City Mayor,
Hon. Strike B. Revilla to enter into and sign on behalf of the City Government of

Bacoor the Memorandum of Agreement with H Philippine Control Station, Inc.
(HPCS).
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WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the contents of the foregoing report are true and
correct.

Signed this day of January 2024 at the City of Bacoor, Cavite.

THE COMMITTEE ON INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION
TECHNOLOGY

222 SR

HON. R NOLASEO

Chairman

DO D. PALABRICA
ember

Prepared by:

n::&ﬁirb A. UZMAN

Local Legislative Staff Assistant |
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Committee on Information and Communication Technology

COMMITTEE HEARING MINUTES
NO. ICT-017-5-2024

Subjects: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA,
TO SIGN A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT
OF BACOOR WITH H PHILIPPINES CONTROL STATION INC. (HPCS), AND THE
BARANGAYS IN THE CITY OF BACOOR FOR THE INSTALLATION OF A STABLE AND
SECURE WIFI CONNECTION. - PCR-476-2023 dated January 8, 2024,

Present:

Committee on Information and Communication Technology

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco - Chairman
Hon. Alejandro Gutierrez - Vice Chairman
Hon. Adrielito Gawaran - Member

Resource Persons:

Atty JD Gutierrez - Office of City Legal Services

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion - Management Information System
Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez - President HPCS INC.

Ms. Susan Pelabio - HOA President Molino Il

Mr. Michael Koh - Director HPCS INC.

Hon.Rogelio Nolasco: “Magandang Hapon sa inyong lahat, nais ko pong
ipakilala ang aking Vice Chairman Konsehal Alejandro Gutierrez, for Information
and Communication Technology at Konsehal Adrielito Gawaran ang amin
pong Member. And for the record pwede pong magpakilala ang bawat isa
your name and your Company concern.”

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “So, thank you for your presence and pwede pong
paki explain po about your company.”

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: "We are HPCS (H Philippines Control Station) we
are a Domestic Corporation with Partnership to Korean Company to provide
free Public Wi-Fi here in the Philippines. We are here because we target the
City of Bacoor, gusto po naming lagyan ng Free Wi-Fi ang City of Bacoor pati
mga Barangay, Malls, Hotels, Schools, Hospitals at kung ano po ang pwede
naming lagyan. Free po siya but first they need to log in and watch at least one
advertisement to avail free Wi-Fi, maganda po siya kasi makakatulong po ito sa
ating mga mamamayan at syempre ang internet ngayon is a part of our daily

e ——
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life, it's a necessity. And its free because we will get our revenue from the ads
na gagamitin ng mga users.”

Hon. Alejandro Gutierrez: “Ganoon? Wala kaming babayarang.”
Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: "Yes po."

Hon. Rogelio Nolasco: “"Maganda po itong offer nyo, pero pakinggan po
natin ang masasabi ng ating MIS regarding sa inyong offer.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "Good Afternoon po. So, you facilitate the
construction of the store of your Company? So, your connectivity will be
provided also like may service provider kayo hindi po ninyo gagamitin yung
connectivity ng Barangay?”

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: “Internet provider po, other line po."

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "Ah other line. Mam may question lang po. your
Ads you are saying it should be watched to access your free Wi-Fi, ilang minutes
po ba iyong access nila everytime na lalabas yung Ads nila they can access
your Wi-Fi facllity, let's say every one hour or 2 hours a day. Is it unlimited?”

Mr. Michael Koh: “"Okey, let me answer your gquestion righte It is very
simple, before log in and once you log in you have only to watch one (1) Ads
from Google and right after that you are in the internet free unlimited as long as
you are interactive and that you are playing game you are connected. But if

you don't interact on the phone for about 30 to 35 seconds, you are
automatically log out."”

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: "As long as active siya.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "If you are idle for 30 to 35 seconds it will be
disconnected. So you need to be active for the whole day if you want to.”

Mr. Michael Koh: “As long as he is active he can used 12 hours, 20 hours.”

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: “Even 24 hours as long as you are not inactive and
one good thing about this, we share our information to the users, so partly we
are giving points every time they log in. We give points to the users so when
they accumulate it next fime they can redeem it through our e-shopping maills.
Our system has e-shopping mall where they can exchange their points into
Gcash, prepaid goods or other product services that they can put in our market.

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “Suppliers need to registere"

Mr. Michael Koh: "Yes, they have 2 options to registers, if he don't want
to register just skip and watch only one Ads and use internet, if he want fo
register, the only one reason is he can accumulate points.”

e —————
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Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "Okey, so we are talking about this but the
processing time and restrictions is the same?2"”

Mr. Michael Koh: “Yes that's comrect”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "Did the band is limited?2 What band you are
usinge"

Mr. Michael Koh: "It depends on the location and how much highest
speed we can provide, generally for each location we have come up to 200
MBPS up to 250 MBPS with that we will be validate to how much routers we will
put depending on the locations and how many people will be there depending
on that we will add for example 2 AP's (Access Point) or 3 or 4 or 5. For example
are you aware of any big Shopping Center? for example in Molino and RFC.
Okay? We have 31 AP's okay? So, it is meant for all the Public Market outside
and inside the Mall for, GF, FF, 2N0 Floor and 3%P Floor.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “"Okay, So you said users can register, if they
registered can you get the copy of registered users2"

Mr. Michael Koh: “No. Okay? What do you mean by can we get a copy
of registered users?

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “Well we need to access the proceedings for this.
Can we access the data registered to your system?

Mr. Michael Koh: “If it is not infringed to a Data Privacy Act yes we can.
But if it is infringe to Data Privacy Act I'm sorry we cannot give."

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “| believe we need the data sharing agreement
between your Company and the LGU to be able to share data between both
parties, if we have data sharing agreement and Non-Disclosure Policy required
by Data Privacy Commission, | think we will comply with their requirements.

Mr. Michael Koh: “Oh yes, if that's the case, | think it's very possible, yes."

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “"Okay, so how about the Ads? So, you said you

are showing the Ads to be able to generate revenue: can the LGU also promote
Ads using your facility?

Mr. Michael Koh: “Oh yes, of course."”
Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “Are we limited to air time2 How many air times?2

Mr. Michael Koh: "Oh no, Air time no. But duration of each is about 30
seconds maximum 2.5. of 1 Ads"

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "So, the LGU can show or promote its programs
using all of this,"
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Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “Halimbawa Konsi kung naandito si agreement, |
believe we need to include those provisions doon sa agreement po natin,”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Noted.”

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: "Actually, add ko lang po kasi yung Name ng Wi-
Fi namin is pwedeng i customize sa project ng City Hall or kung anong
Barangay, and the moment na ma access including na yung Logo ng
Company namin pwede din namang doon mag pack up yung picture ni
Mayor or ng Barangay Captains or kung sino man po yung gusto nating ilagay.
Very useful din po kami when in terms of promotion."

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “Siguro yung ibang Department po namin
kailangang i draft kasi dapat po kasi exclusive yung Log out, Log in or Register.”

Mr. Michael Koh: "There is one a little bit discrepancy in here for example
when you Log in to our free Wi-Fi."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “"We acknowledge the presence of Afty. Jd.
Gutierrez from our Legal Department.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "If | may answer, maybe the Legal Department

can draft the privacy policy to your part for the compliant to Data Privacy Act
compliance.

Mr. Michael Koh: "Regarding the Data Privacy Compliance, | would like to
inform you one thing is, when you Log in to our Free Wi-Fi you require to register
only 2 things, your Email and Passwords only 2 okay? The reason? Sometimes

the people are giving false email and but the password they have to remember.
Those are the two things only required to Log in."

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: "Any email even it is 12345@yahoo.com even
fake ay tatangapin po makaka log in sila as long as for points accumulation
purposes only, they just need the users which is the email address and the
password so yun po tatandaan nila."”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “For the user, the only information you need is the
email address and the password? For none registered?2"”

Mr. Michael Koh: "Nothing."

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: “So, the information you can get there might be
false information.”

Mr. Michael Koh: “"Okey? So, because, | am come to a lot of request from
the customers who has gain some points but we will not able to pay them or

e ———
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Give each of them or exchange them because they don't have proper
information. So, that draft you have to understand.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “Atty. maybe you have something to add?”
Aftty. JD Gutierrez: “We reviewed in regards for the installations.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Yes Atty, nabasa nyo na po ba yung MOA?
Actually yun ang Legal opinion ng ating Atty."

Atty. JD Gutiemrez: "Yes po."

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “Atty. yung provision ng air time natin for the Ads
of the City for the promotion."

Atty. JD Gutierrez: "Sa advertising ng mga projects nating Yes Sir, is it free
in regards to advertising?"

Mr. Michael Koh: "Advertising? Okay, excuse me regarding the
advertisement maybe first month we can give a free advertising alright? But for
the second month onwards if the chance we cannot just give you unlimited
free.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “"How much do you charge?"

Mr. Michael Koh: "Its average is about 3 to 4 pesos per click.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "Click? 4 pesos per clickeg”

Mr. Michael Koh: "It is cheaper than Facebook compare to Facebook is
stil cheaper than Youtube."

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: "Free Wi-Fi, for example we have emergency
announcement, it will be free."

Mr. Michael Koh: “That's right, in case of emergency like daily forecasting
in couple of days there is an Earthquake; and you like to announce to all
members, it will be free."

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "In the contract, is it profit sharing or revenue
sharing?

Mr. Michael Koh: "It's cost we are giving free."”

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: “Because we are covering all the cost, and it is
very expensive. There is an Ads as of now we don't have local advertiser so we
only have Google Ads so; it's not even or break even with our installation and
manpower. | hope you understand that po."
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Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "Kung baga kung lumaki na baka pwedeng profit
sharing?"”

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: “But Sir, may | just add for some instances by the
time that we can get our revenue, of course we are open if you need some
support or sponsorship we are open for that."”

Afty. JD Gutierrez: “If may | ask some question, since | was not present
early, what are the scope of your services? Kasi dito po sa draft is a bit
confusing, "we will install and provide access to Wi-Fi and at the same time the
necessary equipment” so are all of this are included or just the access?
Everything po?"

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: "Everything, through ISP we are the one who will
pay the (ISP) Internet Service Provider. We will provide all the equipment’s, the
feed links, the installation and everything, so it wil be at zero cost for
establishment for the City Government of Bacoor.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "May nabasa lang po ako dito sa part of LGU
yata yun, ah meron po kayong requirements sa Barangay to provide the facility,
you will install your equipment and required din po ay air-conditioning?"

Mr. Michael Koh: “Regarding that point okay, as long as there is shelter
and it's not too hot and safe.”

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: “Not necessarily air-conditioning but preferably,
because our ISP they required air-condition rooms for the servers but, they said it

can be put dlso just in good place as long as not over 35 or 45 degree and not
too hot."

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “"How about the access points, the power supply
should be supplied and to provide2"

Mr. Michael Koh: “Like | said, we don't need your power supply; we only
need power supply for the main server. And should there be access what we
call home in between. You will not be home if it is only 5 okay? So, the power
supply is not very much required because we only need one house supply that
can supply everyone.

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “"Ah okay, so the main supply will come from the
Barangays?"

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: “Yes the power supply."

Mr. Michael Koh: “Like for example in this room we have one AP [Access
Point) here and one AP outside, here we don't need power supply outside we
don't, in AP we don't need power supply because it is a prime router factors.”

e ————————
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Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "Yes | understood. We need consultation po from
the Barangay baka po wala sa budget.”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Invited sila pero walang dumating sa kanila."
Mr. Michael Koh: “Only one water supply for the main."”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “We need consultation from the Barangay if they
are wiling fo provide power supply. Kasi Barangay po ang magbibigay ng
supply. Maaring papayag ang Barangay kung may ibibigay kayong band
siguro po."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Aayusin pa po muna natin yung MOA."

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: “Papa include pa po muna natin yung sa Ads.
Bale yung scope ng freebies po namin sa Ads yung sa emergency
announcement and then sa electric power supply. Kailangan nating | clarify."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Yes po para maayos.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “Yes po Mam can we request po yung air time
operation for the City Government not only one time, or can we extend during
later projects? we will not advertise.”

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: "“For every Log in po ba iyong"

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “For some portion, you can allocate certain,
halimbawa 100 clicks a day for the City Government only or it depends.”

Mr. Michael Koh: "Okey we can apply if you are requesting only 100 clicks
per day yes that is very possible."

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "What is the most you can give for the City
Government2g"”

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: "Anyway, magpapatawag ako ng kasama ang
Liga para kapag nag meeting sila mapagusapan nila.”

Hon. Alejandro Gutierrez: "Yes every Wednesday may meeting sila with
the Mayor."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Para maayos din ni Mam kung ano yung dapat
pang idagdag."

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: “Atfty. mayroon akong question? Yung mga i a
add ba namin kami na ang bahalang magdadag or magi iinitiate kami ng
panibago? Katulad noong the City Hall is asking for additional Ads and the
maximum Clicks we can give per day. Are we going to put it here or are you

e et
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going to send us a revise MOA for implementation. Sir maybe you can propose
what is your desired number of Clicks per day you want us to give you as
Freebies to be included in the Memorandum Of Agreement that Atty. will give
usg"

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “Sure Mam."

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: "This will be much better if it is coming from you
and we will check if it is good for us."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “Ang Legal po natin, ano po ang masasabi nyo
sa MOA na itog"

Afty. JD. Gutierrez: "First po may question lang daw po si Sir Lodgene.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "Mam, may we ask po what is the average daily
Clicks you have right now, let's say per vilage po?"

Afty. JD. Gutierrez: "We can just request a hard copy.”

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: We can show you the data right now for the few
Establishment we have installed right now. It's different everyday eh, for
example with RFC Mall we just started last Saturday until today is Thursday, we
have 311 views Log in, on Sunday 304 then on Monday 384, Tuesday 501,
Wednesday 188 and Thursday 668 but, because kahit nakakabit na doon hindi
pa nila alam eh. Kailangan pa nating | push yung promotion."

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "Mam siguro mahirap po kasing i qualify since
bago pa lang po yung inyong facility sa RFC Mall maybe can you provide at
least @ minimum of 10% allocation of your average Clicks. Pwede pong
ganoon®# 10 or 20% of your average Clicks Daily. So, mahirap po kasi minsan
clicks nila 10 na eh 2 lang dapat ibigay sa amin2”

Mr. Anne G. Rodriguez: "Depende po kasi sa lugar. Minsan ang traffic eh
dito at marami pong naghihintay dito.”

Mr. Michael Ko: “Can | comment on that? Yes if you want us fo give you
10% or percentages it has to be what the government gives us? For example if
you give us to install in schools and hospitals all those location yes but not on the
location we have establish also. Alight? For that, we might be able to agree
the 10 to 20%. The average on the installation of what we have done with."

Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: “For the first fime since we don't have data for
these establishments for all your referrals maybe we would be based on our

average daily. But if we have already average on your area kasi mas madami
mas malaki.
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Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “Kasi malaki yung Bacoor, eh Kasi ngayon malit
pa yung data port, siguro for the first two months doon natin makikita yung
average clicks, so if we get the data na po halimbawa for the first two months
kung ano yung daily average unti unti na nating makukuha yung average.”

Mr. Michael Ko: "In the High School average daily is around 1,000, 500,
2000 Clicks. In Alabang , Hotels are only good during the weekends Friday,
Saturday and Sunday and during the weekends is not so good.” So you can see
in the Plaza today the total is 2800, 1300 this is the total we have and school is on
holiday most students are not there and yesterday 4,055.

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “If may | suggest to be able to get easily the 10%
Clicks per day, the first ¢ Clicks will be for your Ads and the 10th for the City
Government. The next 9 clicks is for you and the 20th Clicks is for the City
Government. For us to compute the average clicks per day. Mas madali po

iyon. Or the first Clicks for the City Government and the next 9 Clicks is for your
Adsiii

Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: “For the air time of the Ads for City Government it
will be together with our Adseg"

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "Yes"
Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: "It should be? So it will have 2 Adsg"

Mr. Michael Koh: "If you will have Ads and our Company have 1 Ads but
we will have a serial for the City Hall and the Client."

Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: "S5o, for every 10 desired Ads will be aired every
time clicks2"

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "If it is acceptable for you the first Clicks is for the
City Government and the succeeding up to 10 clicks is for your Ads."

Mr. Michael Koh: “Okey we will allocate the first and second party but
one thing I'm a little bit worried is what about the locationg Only in Bacoor?"

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “To all participating Barangays. We will require all
Barangays to accept the terms.”

Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: "Then we will add also the sharing of Data.”

Atty. JD Gutierrez: “Yes | will add po the confidentiality of Data Privacy.
Would you like to separate the agreement for the sharing Data Privacyg”

Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: “It would be better. But Atty. as we discussed
earlier the data that you can get from us might be false data because our

e ———
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system accept any emails in any names and password so even it is fake it's not
to whom the name it will be accepted.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "We don't have any control on this.”
Afty. JD Gutierrez: “As long as it is from Bacoor constifuents.”

Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: “Pero hindi rin naman kasi nila alam kaya iisipin
nila kailangang makapag leg in sila para may points. Malamang naman
majority will give their full names and emails but for their numbers not required
the contact number."

Afty. JD Gutierrez: “Actually the rest naman po ng provisions we have
already incorporated yung what we think is needed naman po. Available
naman po dito sa taas. We can coordinate na lang po para po maayos na
natin. Para ma resolve na po yung MOA. If all the Barangay are participate
kasi kung sino lang yung specific na Barangay kasi only the Punong Barangay is
authorize to sign the agreement, So, before finalization we need to input the
names of all the Barangay.”

Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: "This proposal is open to everyone it's up to them

naman po. Kung sa tingin nila makakatulong sa kanila okey lang. How about
the electricity?2"

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “Yes po Mam it is from Barangay po."

Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: "Are we going to include that? Because it is
dlready included in the contract, in the Memorandum of Agreement that the
electric supply will be shouldered by the Establishment. But, the main concern is
the budget. So depending on their approvalg”

Afty. JD Gutierrez: "“Yes, with regards po doon just await for the approval.”

Ms. Anne G. Rodriguez: “Tapos bahala na lang si Barangay na makipag
negotiate sa amin? Regarding the list, kayo na po ang bahala doon2"

Atty. JD Gutierrez: "Yes po, kasi budget po nila ang gagamitin.”
Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “"Mag iinstall din ba kayo dito sa City Hallg”

Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: “Yes po, lahat po sana ng may full traffic area,
pati waiting areas,

_ Atty. JD Gutierez: "Pwedeng paki specify lang po kasi nakalagay lang
dito ay Barangay Halls."

Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: "Okey, yun po baka pwede nating ilagay. And
then kanina sabi ni Mayor isama na rin po namin ang Schools, Hospitals at Strike
Urban Housing."
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Afty. JD Gutierrez: "That would be the different meeting po."

Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: "“But for now we will pricritize the Barangay Halls.
And then that's for the next level ang gusto lang po kasi namin makapag start
para makita nyo kung ano yung kaya naming ibigay.”

Atty. JD Gutierrez: "Pero cumrently po meron na kayong project that is
ongoing and with resource?”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: “"May existing project na po kayo with other LGU2"

Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: “We have seen our existing project is more on
Private Establishment like hospitals, Schools and Mall. But we are not limited of
course we are offering this to Bacoor. Because we are targeting nationwide, so
| hope you will not have any conflicts or problems with that, but rest assure what
we talk about here will remain between us only for your strategies it will be
remain on us. For example the Ads it will be our confidential agreement, we will
not offer it also to another LGU's unless they suggest something that it could
come to the net with us.”

Atty. JD Gutiemrrez: "There should be a condition of exclusivity2"

Mr. Michael Koh: “"No, exclusivity is not work because we don't require
exclusivity.”

Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: "Because our target is nationwide."

Afty. JD Gutierrez: “No, what | mean is reserve list to provide we can ask
for other."

Mr. Michael Koh: “Oh yes, this is a location what we have in the City of
Cavite for the moment, but next week we are going to Manila.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "Do you have any LGU's in Tagaytay?

Ms. Anne. G. Rodriguez: "No not yet. Ito na lang for information, you see
we have this system, our system we can access all the data, statistics every
router and location you just click it and it will pop up, for the LGU of course for
you and for all the staff which means that we are putting our free Wi-Fi we also
give speciadlly to the one who will putting Ads we also giving a platform and
system where you have users name and password you can access it and you

can upload your Ads here you can see how many views and you can see the
statistics and everything."

Mr. Michael Koh: “Yes specially the client.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "So each merchant or partnersg"

e e e e e e e
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Ms. Anne G. Gutierez: “For the advertising partner. For example the
LGU's is coming to put Ads so make it also your system for monitoring and it is
also our control. So, that's to be transparent.”

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "We can also see.”

Ms. Anne G. Gutierrez: “You can also access, you have limited access for
viewing it, for uploading we can talk about it on how's the process, if you are
going to upload it outright or we will upload it for you."

Mr. Lodgene Asuncion: "Noted, Thank you."

Hon. Rogelio M. Nolasco: “We wait na lang doon sa final MOA. Thank

yOou.

Hon. Alejandro Gutierrez: "Since there is no other matter to be discussed |
move for the adjournment of this hearing. Thank you."

The hearing adjourned at 5:05 P.M.

Prepared By:

IPrllaga—

EDGARDO B. NOLASCO
CLERK

Attested By:

‘s

“BOK" M. NJLASCO

COUN. g6
Chairman

Committee on Finance, Budget and Appropriation
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COMMITTEE ON INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY

ATTENDANCE OF JOINT COMMITTEE HEARING

(PROOF OF RECIEPT)

January 18, 2024 / 4:00 P.M.

MSBR Conference Room 4™ Floor, Bacoor Legislative and Disaster Resilience Building

Subject: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA,
TO SIGN A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT
OF BACOOR WITH H PHILIPPINES CONTROL STATION INC. (HPCS), AND THE
BARANGAYS IN THE CITY OF BACOOR FOR THE INSTALLATION OF A STABLE AND
SECURE WIFI CONNECTION. PCR 4762023 dated January 08, 2023
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Committee on Information and Communication Technology

NOTICE OF JOINT COMMITTEE HEARING

(PROOF OF RECIEPT)

January 18, 2024 / 4:00 P.M.

MSBR Conference Room 4" Floor, Bacoor Legislative and Disaster Resilience Building

Subject: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA,
TO SIGN A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT

OF BACOOR WITH H PHILIPPINES CONTROL STATION INC.

(HPCS), AND THE

BARANGAYS IN THE CITY OF BACOOR FOR THE INSTALLATION OF A STABLE AND
SECURE WIFI CONNECTION. PCR 476-2023 dated January 08, 2023

! NAME BUSINESS/OFFICE CONTACT | SIGNATURE/DATE

5 AFFILIATION NUMBER
HON. ALEJANDRO GUTIERREZ sP 097243 6.9 B +/ref2u
HON. REYNALDO D. PALABRICA 5P 09269 N7 = - 11/
HON. ADRIELITO G. GAWARAN 3 - / ;Z/ ; )frg;. (2
HON.LEVYTELA sp 09322224403 ol ,r;. (2024
MR. LODGENE ASUNCION MIs Dol U 4 Lo w1l
HON. RAFAEL PATERNO, Ill. ABC PRES. 095261312 ﬁ /162§
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Bacoor, Calabarzon, Philippines

CXJ8+HX3, New Bacoor City Hall Access Rd, Bacoor, Cavite, Philippines
Thursday, 18th January 2024 04:29 PM

JOINT COMMITTEE HEARING MSBR CONFERENCE ROOM 4TH FLOOR

PICTURES OF COMMITTEE HEARING ICT-017-S-2023
- A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR TO SIGH THE MOA WITH H PHILIPPINES CONTROL STATION INC.,

(HPCS) AND THE BARANGAYS IM THE CITY OF BACOOR FOR THE INSTALLATION OF A STABLE AND SECURE WIFI CONNECTION.
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December 11, 20232

HON. ROWENA BALITISTA-MENDICLA
Vice Mayor, City of Bacoor

Bacoor Government Center

Batoor City, Cavite

THRL: Atty. Khalld Ataga, Jr.
Sangguniang Panlungsod Secretary

SUBJECT: Requestfor Authority ta Enter Into and Sign the
Memorandum of Agreement with H Philipplnes Control
Station Inc., and Barzngays in the City of Bacoor

Dear Hon, Bautista-Mendiola;

H Philippines Contro! Station Inc. (HPCSI) affered to install and provide wireless
fidelity {wifi) access to the City Government of Bacoor, apecifically to its barangays,
batrangay halis and other establishments; and likewise desires to extend its aquipment,
network infrastructure and ather faciities to the barangays and pravide it with a stable
and secure wifi connection for free.  Considering that the said propesal will be
baneficial to the City of Bacoor and covered by the program of this administration to
anhance and imprave the delivery of services and facilities to the people, | respactfully
request tha esteamed members of the Sangguniang Panbungsod to pass a resolulion

authorizing the City Mayor to enter inte and sign the abovernentioned Mamorandum
of Agresment

Altached herewith is the draft Memorendum of Agreement for your immediate
reference.

Sincarely yours,

@ m;i.:_e of the Mayor TR g%"
trike B, Ravilla STRIK B REVILLA.
Vic ity Ma i
N e
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OFFICE OF THE CITY LEGAL SERVICE

LEGAL OPINION NO. 102, Series 0f2023 ... .. .

TO : ATTY, AIMEE TORREFRANCA-NERI e [wh&.,g‘,_w
City Administrator's Offica e e
ATTY. PAUL MICHAEL B. SANGALANG o> YsT Py
Office of the Crly Mayor WAyt

SUBJECT REVIEW OF DRAFT INSTALLATION AGREEMENT FORM
WITH H PHILIPPINES CONTROL STATICN, INC. {HPCS iNC)
Re: fnstallation and Provision of Free Wifi Access to Barangay
Officials, Residents within the Barangay, Visitors to the
Barangay Hails and fts other sstablishments

DATE : 30 NOVEMBER 2023

This Office received a Leiter dated 24 Novermber 2023 frorn H Philippines Control
Station proposing a collaboration with the City Govemment of Bacoor in providing Free
Public Wi-Fi Services in the City's establishments and attached therewith is a draft
Installation Agreement Form (“Agreement™} Re: fnstaflation and Provision of Free

Wil Access to Barangay Officials, Residents within the Barangay, Visitors of the
Barangay Halis and its other estebiishments, for roview,

This Legal Opintion shall only be made availabie to concermed offices, not to
external offices or parties.

L DISCUSSIONS

Upaon careful perusal, this Office respectfuily submits tha following observations:
a. The Agreement is termed an "Instaliation Agreement Form ®

Considering that the Agreement provides undertakings of parties, this Cffice

suggests thal the same be referred to as a "Memorandum of Agreement
(Instalaticn of Free Wi-fi Service).”

- The Agreement provides H Philippines Control Station and the Barangay
Aftairs Office as signatories. Thus:

“The H Philippines Confrol Station Inc. or HPCS INC.,
{hereinafter referred to as "1ST Party”) is located at 3¢ floor. SBF
Bidg. Tamsui Ave., Bayan Luma 2, Imus City, Cavite, and
BARANGAY AFFAIRS OFFICE (hereinafter referred to as the “2nd
Party™ located . Cavite antered into this

¥

s y L -‘f-"' -
- bl AN -
5 ﬂﬁ.’“ L) LS frl

Addrass Hacoor Governmen! Cenlar Boccor Bivd, Brgy Baganan Oy of Baceor, Cewie
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Agreement effectively onr and beginning from the agreement dates
to conduct and perform the services.”

Based on the Leiter submitted, H Philippines Contrel Station proposes to
enter into an Agreement with the City Government of Bacoor 1o provide free
public Wi-Fi access, specifically to Barangay Officials, residents within the
barangay, visitors of the Barangay halls, and its other establishments.

From our understanding, the Agreement requires the direct involvement and
pariicipation of barangays. I} is unciear whether all barangays possess the
gapacity to accommodate the ferms provided therein. It must first be
discussed with the Punong Barangays with the assistance of the City.

Whichever Barangays agree 1o enter into the Agreement shall be specified as
a separate sipnatory, considering likewise the fact that Barangays may have
differant underakings depending on their circumstances.

€. The draff Agreement referred to the parties as 1% PARTY” and "2™ PARTY".

i is respactfully suggested that the same be renamed to HPCS INC., LGU-
BACQOCR, and BRGY. <NAME>,

d. The draft Agreement failed to provide WHEREAS provisions i¢ lay the legai
foundation of the Agreement;

2. Provided in the Purpose and Scope of Services in the draft Agreement are
the following:

“PURPOSE

The 1sat Party agrees to install and provide for Wi-Fi accass o
the 2nd Pary to enhance customer exparience and provide internat
connectivity for Recpient’s customers. The Parties acknowiedge
that this Agreement does not grant Recipient ownership or control
over the Wi-Fi nedwork or infrastucture.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The 1® Parly will jnstail, configure and maintajin the necessary
squipment and network frfrastructure required for WiFi access
at the Premises. The 1% Parly will also be responsible for technical
support, froubleshaoting and ensuring a sfable and secure Wi-Fi
conneciion,

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1 The 1* Party will supply all the necessa. 1 t and
systems fo the 2™ Party at no cost and the 1% Party will also

Addrass Bagoar Sovermmeant Canlet, Baanne Bive |, By Eamnan_ City of Bacoor, Cayite |
Tranmine S234-1111 Websbe weate erom e It S50 QN |‘-"|F
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bear all expenses related to mepairs and maintenance
associated with the installed equipment and system.

2. 300
3 X%
4, The 1% Parly will instali total of routers and

HUR st the designated jocations, the 2™ Party will assist
and approve to post, stickers, stand, posters with the 1®
Party company logo, displaying “FREE WIFI" and instruction
of How to USE/Access.

&. The advertisements provided by the 1% Pary shall be
displayed as the first point of control for every use during the
registrationflog in process before they can access and
enjoy the public Free Wi-Fi jnstalled in the
establishroents of the 2™ Party.

8. The 1* Party retains sole cantrol over the access points of ali
systems, equipment and devices provided and installed in
the establishment of the 2% Parly reserves the right to
monitor  and  tack  npetwork  usage for nefwork
managemaeant soecurfty and improvement purposes.

7. The 2 Party acknowledges and agrees that the 1 Party

may raquire the use of a flexibie hose for the installation of
the internet servicas.

8. The 2™ Party is not permitied to change the locations of any

dgdavices or equipment installed without the proper consent
of the 1* Party.

9. The 2™ Party acknowledges and agrees that the primary
focuys of this areement is fo strategically place routers
in locations with high foot traffic or where a significant
number of people stay, This placement strategy aims io
maximize network accessibility and user satisfaction.

1. 300K,

OLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE 2™ PARTY

The 2™ Party acknowledye and agrees that the 1= Party will be
responsible for providing the services outiined in fhis Agreement.
To ensure the smooth provision of these services, the 2™ Party
shall futhll the following requirements:

Agderass Baooor Goeemment Cenler. Bacoer Sve |, Brgy Bayanan, Ciy of Bacoar Cavite
Trunelie 33.1111 0 Weosle v Bacor gov pih SEANME
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1. X
2. XK ,
3 Provisions gf Server Room for Internet Eguipment with

climate control system including air conditioning to ensure the
proper functioning and safaty of the equipment's.

4, b o s 4

5. Fulfiling any other necessary requirements refated to the
installation of the Public free WI-Fi Access.

6. The 2™ Party shall be held responsiple for any loss damage
incuired to the instalfed router(s).

T By fulfiling these requirements, the 2™ Party enables the 1%
Party to effectivety carry out the agreed-upon senvices.

LIST OF SERVICE PROVIDED BY THE 157 PARTY

Throughout the term of this Agreement, efusive accass {o the
equipment,_devices, and systems provided to the 2°¢ Party shall
be granted to the 1% Party. The 1% Party shall assume full
responsibility for performing and delivering the following services to
the 2™ Party.

. Free Wi-Fi: The services provided free Pubilc Wi-Fi access for
customers.

. Ingtallation: The 1® Party will be responsible for the proper
ingtallation of the equipment, davices and systems at the
designated locations within the premises of the 2™ Party.

. Maintenante and Repairs: The 1% Parly wall undertake all
necessary Maintenance and repair activities fo ensure the
smooth functioning of the equipment, deyices and systems.
This includes addressing any technical issues, replacing faulty

components, replacing any broken or damaged routers and also
conducting reqular inspechions.

. Tachnical Support; The 1* Parly will provide technical support
and assistance to the second party in relation to the equipment,
devices and systems. This may involve froubleshooting, guidance
on usage and addressing any {echnical queries of concems,

. Upgrades and Enhancements: The 1% Party will be responsibie
for any required upgrades or ephancements io the equipment,
devices and systems to ensure they remain up-to-date and aligned
with industry standards.  This may include software updates,
firrmware upgrades or hardware improvements. When required.

Porformance Monltoring: The 1% Party will continugusly monitor
the performance of the equipment, devices and sygtoms to

- e

e
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ensure opfimal functiopality. This includes monitering network
connectivity, speed and reliability.”

Upon perusal of the above provisions, it is unclear whether the sarvices
provided by HPCS, Inc. only pertains o the provision, instailation, repair
and maintenance of devices and equipment necessary to provide
intarnet access or likewise includes the provision of internat service
through an interret service provider (ISF).

The draft Agreoment falled to incorperate which party shali be liable for

ensuring the safefy and secwity of the equipment and systems installed
therein;

. The draft Contract Agreement provides that the barangays shall provide for
the provision of electricity and shall bear the cost of said eleciricity expenses
as weli as the sarver room with an air conditioning system.

This matter requires the comsent of the barangays and a review of 1he
Barangay Fund. To accommodate the above undertakings, there must be a

sufficiant amount of budget appropriated and allocated by the barangays for
this purpose.

. The draft Contract Agreement failed to incorporate the jollowing provisions:

i Term and Termination;

ii. Hold Harmilass Clausa;

fi, Representation and Warranties;
iv. Data Privacy Clause, and

¥, Confidentiality Clause.

The draft Contract Agreement tacks the following Miscellaneous provisions.

3 Authority;

fi. Good Faith;
i, Training;

Iy, Maintenance;
v, Warranties;

Vi Relationship of Parties;
vii.  Non-Waiver of Rights;

vii.  Mulice,
ix. Governing Law,
x. Non-Exclusivity; and

Xi. Severability.

Addicss Bacoor Govomirent Senler. Bacoor Bhal, Bigy. Bayanen, Gy of Bacoor, Covile i
Tognkge 341151 Wiebdile www Bacoll Qov.on =CANMNME
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1. RECOMMENDATION

frn view thereof, this Office respectfully submits that the above discussions te
considerad pror to the angagement by the City Government of Bacoor with the above

draft Agreement.
Aftached herewith is the proposed revised draft of the Agreement, for
consideration.
Respectfully,
ATTY. JEBILY
Offica of the-€
Approved by

ATTY. KIJ(M LOFRANCO
City Legal Officer

.
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CONLR-D L S-DE-FRLO0
1 Qa2

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

{(ingtallation of Free Wi-FI Sarvice)}
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

This Installation Agreement fAgreement’) is made and exen:;uted among
and between this ___ day of L 202__ {the “Effective Date"), in the City of
Bacnor, Province of Cavite, amang and batween:

The H PHILIPPINES CONTROL STATION INC. OR HPCS
INC. is a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of
the Republic of the Philippines, with a business address on the 3rd
fioor. SBF Bkdg. Temsui Ave, Bayan Luma 2. Imus City, Cavite,
represented by its President, .
hareinafter referred to as “HPCS INC."

- and -

The CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR, - a local govemnment
unit created under the laws of the Republic of the, Philippines, with
principal office address at Bacoor Gov imment Ganter; Bacoor
Boulevard, Barangay Bayanan, Bacoor City, Provings of Cavite,
reprasented by its City Mayor, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA,
pursuant to his authortty embodied and conferred under City
Resolution No. 2023- _, Series of 2023, approved by the City

Council of Bacoor dated 13 November 2023 and herein referred 1o
as 'LGU-BACOOR". . -

- @nd —

The BARANGAY GOVERNMENT OF ¥
iocal government unit organized and existing under the iaws of the
Republic of the Philippines wilh postal address at Barangay Hall,
Queensrow East, . Bacgor City, Cavite represented by its Punong

Barangay.. . ' . pursuani to Sangguniang Barangay
Resolution No. ___: -, Series of . hareinafier refarred 10
as ‘BRGY. _ -~ "
~and -
The BARANGAY GOVERNMENT OF , ®

local government unit organized and existing ynder the laws of the
Republic of the Philippines  with postai address  at
Bacoor City, Cavite represented by its
Punong Barangay, pursuant to Sangguniang
Barangay Resolution No. , Seres of , herainafter
refarred 1o as "BRGY. -

-and —
(Add, if necessary}

The termn “PARTY" shall mean LGU-BACOOR, HPCS INC.,
or BRGY. , or BRGY. . if applicable.
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While the term *PARTIES" shall mean LGU BACOOR, HPCS INC.,
or BRGY. , and BRGY. coltectively.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Section 16 of Republic Act (RA} No. 7160, otherwise Known
as the “Local Government of 1991, states that every local govermnment unit shall
exercise the powers expressly granted, those necessarity implied therefiom, as
well a5 powers necessary, appropriate, or incidental for its efficient and effective

govemance and those which are essential to the promotion of the general
weifara.;

WHEREAS, the same section likewise mandates that locsl government
units shall promote health and safety, encourage and support the development of
appropriate and selfreliant scientific and technotogicai capabiiitips, maintain
peace and order, and praserve the comfort and convenience of {hair inhabitants,

WHEREAS, Section 388, paragraph b (b} of the.sdme Code empowars the
Punong Barangay to negotiate, enter into, and sign contracts for ang on behalf of
the Barangay upon authonzation of the Sangguniang Barangay; .

WHEREAS, under the Republic Act No. 10160 or-the “Charter of the City of
Bacoor”, the City Mayor is mandated 10 epsure-the delivery of basic services and
the provision of adequate faditities to its constituents;

WHEREAS, the barangay~halls ‘and other buiidings and facilities of
barangays within the City of Bacpor are in need of proper interret connectivity to
ensure the effective and efficient delivecy of services 1o its residents;

WHEREAS, HPGS!INC. offered to instali and provide Wiretess Fidelity (for
brevity, "Wi-Fi*) access toithe’ City Government of Bacoor, specifically to is
barangays, barangay.halls ant!:i;_:.-: gther estabiishments,

WHEREAS, HPCS/ING, [ikewise desires to extend its equipment, netwark

infrastructure, and other-facilitigs to the barangays and provide them with a stabla
and secure WWi-Fi connection.

NOW, THEREFGRE for and in consideration of the Yforegoing premises,
with. the parfies remaining committed to the agreements they had made and

eniered into, and’in addition thereto, the same parties hereby agree to the
following terms and conditions:

ARTICLE®
GENERAL PROVISIONS

SECTION 1. PURPQSE

The purppse of this Agreement is for the parties to agree and come
together to commit to the developrment and enhancement of customer experence
and provide proper and efficient internet connectivity for the customers, residents,
and visitors of the Barangays within the City of Bacoor.

i
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SECTION 2. SCQPE OF SERVICES

This Agreement shall only cover the instaltation, configuration, and
maintenance aof the necessary equipment and network infrastructure required for
Wi-Fi acceas at the premises identified by the Parties. This Agreement spatl
likewise inciude the provision af technical support, assistance in froubleshooting,
and the assurance of a stable and secure Wi-Fi connection at the identified
premises.

ARTICLEH
TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SECT} 1. DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES
A. HPCS INGC. shall have the foliowing duties and responsibiiities:

1. Supply all the necessary equipment and systems to BRGY.
, BRGY. , ang <others> al no ¢ost,

2.  Bear all expenses reiated to repeirs and mdintenance associated
with the installed equipment and systen, '

3. fhstall total of <_ > routers and < > HUB at the
designated iocations, '

4. Retains so's comio! over the access points of all systems,
equipment, and devices provided and installed in the designated
establishments; s

5. Reserves the.right to monitor and track network usage for
network managament, security, and improvement purposes

B. LGU-BACOOR shall have the following duties and responsibilties:

1. -Assist HPCS INC. in obtaining all necassary security permits for
the installation,

2. Assist the barangays and provide administrative and techinical

support for the implementation and enforcement of this
Agraament;

3. Add, if necessary.
C. BRGY. , BRGY. , BRGY. , and
<others> shail JOINTLY have the following duties and responsibilities:

1. Provide HPCS INC. a complete floor drawing plan of the
designated facififies,

2. Responsible for the provision of electricel power,
3
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1Q.

1.

12.
'r:iutqrs:_

13.

14,

15,

D. BRGY.

1.

E. BRGY.

1.

Bear tha cost of alectricity and other related expenses,

Provide the MPCS INC. with att necessary assistance and
support for obtaining permissions and gate passes required for
tha installation of Pubiic Free Wi-Ftin the establishment/s,

Assist and approve the post, stickers, stand, and posters with
HPCS INC.'s company logo, displaying 'FREE WIFI® and
instruction on How fo USEfAccess;

Display the advertisements provided by HPCS INC. as the first
point of control for every user during the megistrationfiog-in
process hefore they can access and enjoy the public Free WA-Fi
installed in the dasignated establishments;

Acknowledges and agrees that HPCS INC. may require the use
of a flaxitie hose for the instaltation of the intemet services,

Mot permitted to change the chﬁiinns of any devices of
equipment installed without the proper tonsent of HECS INC.;

Acknowledges and agrees that ihé primary focus of this
agreement is to strategically place routers in locations with high
foot traffic or where a Significant number of people stay. This
placement strategy aimg to maximize network accessibility and
user satisfaction;

Agrees to comply with all ' ap'plicabte taws and regufations
regarding the:use of the Wi-Fi service, including but not limited o
copyrightilaws ~data protection laws, and acceptable use policies;
Provide & Server Room for Internet Equipment with 2 cimate
control- systern, mcluding air conditioning, to ensure the proper
functipning and sefety of the equipment;

Design .-_sl._litébie electricalfpower locations for opersting the
Fulfl any other necessary requirements raiated to the installation
of the Public free Wi-Fi Access,

Gran? exclusive acoess to the equipment, devices, and systems
provided to the barangays to HPCS INC,;

<Add or delete, if nacaessary=>
shatl have the following duties ang responsibiliies:
<pld=

shall have the foliowing duties and responsibitities:
<Add>

4
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SECTION 2, SERVICES PROVIDED

HECS INC. shali assume full responsibiiity for performing and delivering the
foliowing services to {he 27 Party.

1.

Free WI.Fi: The services provided are free Public Wi-Fi access
for custiomers.

installation: HPCS INC. shall be responsiDia for the proper
inslaliation of the equipment, devices, and gystems at the
designated locations within the designated premises.

Maintenance and Repairs: The HPCS INC. shalf undertake all
nacessary maintenance and repair acliviles to. ensure the
smooth functioning of the equipment, devicaes, and systems. This
includes addressing any technical issues, replacing fauity
components, replacing any broken o damaged routers, and
conducting regular inspeciions. - U

Technical Support: The HPGS INC. ‘shall prowige technical
support and assistance fo the. bamarigays in refalion to the
equipment, devices, and systems. " This may involve
wroubleshooting, guidance onh “usage, and addressing any
technical queries of CONCems. '

Upgrades ang:Enhancements: The HPCS INC. shall be
responsible for afy required upgrades of enhancements to the
equipment, devices,:and systems fo ensure they ramain up-to-
date and .aligned with industry standerds. This may include

software -updates, fimmware upgrades, or hardware
improvements. \When required,

Performance Monltoring: The HPCS INC. shall continuously

‘monitorthe pétformance of the equipment, devices, and systems

to ensure optima! functionality. This includes monitoring network

. - capnectivity, speed, and relfability.

TE TERMI ON

Unlass otherwise terminated, this Agreement shall commence on
s Effactive date contained herein and shall be terminated one
{1} vear thergafler.

Upon mutual wiritten agreement, this Agreement may be renewed
by sending a format written notica to the other Party at Jeast thirty
{30) days prior to the termination date.

This Agreement shali be reviewed prior to ils renewal and shall
be amended and medified pursuant to the recommendations of
the Parties. Any amendment or modification shafi be incorporated
in the renewed Agreement.

SECTION 4. PREDETERMINATION CONTRACT
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1. In the event of 2 pre-termination of the Agreament, the BRGY.
, BRGY, , and <others>
agree to pay fees incwred in ihe inslallation;

2. A pre-termination fee shall be applied, which comprises the total
instaliation cost from HPCS INC., plus physical amount charges
due to pre-termination charges from the internet Service Provider
{"tSP7), te., Globe/PLDT. Provided, however, that the cause of
pre-termingtion shall not be caused by breach andfor fault made
by HPCS INC., its officers, and employees.

SECTION 5. OWNERSHIP OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY,

Each Party recognizes thal each shall solely own sl rights. titke, and interest
in and to the intsliectual property rights of their system. Each shall not, without the
other party’s prior written consent, use the intetlectual property rights of thé other
for any purpose other than as contemplated herein. .

The Parties acknowledge that this Agrsement: doss -fot grant the

barangaye-parties ownership or control over the WiiFi network or infrastruclures
providad. S

_ ARTICLE- Il
CONFIDENTIALITY AND DATA PRIVACY

SECTIQN 1. CONFIDENTIALITY AND DATA PRIVACY CL AUSE

The Parties -expressly witrant and agres that they shall not, duning and
after the existence of this Agreament, disciose nor reveal to any person or any
other entity all Confidentlal- Information or records of the other Parly and its
consumersiclients which may come to their knowledge and/or possession, in the
performance of, . or in’ cohnection with this Agreement. Such confidential
information shail inchude, but not be limited to, the Party's respective trade secrets
like training moguies and presentations and any other methods, processas,
formulas, systems; end data pertaining o the training manual and other relevant
details and/or infofmation of either Party. The Parties agree to ensure that thsir

directors, officers, employees, andfor agents are pound by the provisions of this
paragraph.

In compliance with RA 10173 or the *Data Privacy Act of 2012 each Party
agreas that it will ansure that its employees, officars, directors, represantatives,
and gther personnal will hold in confidence ail information, documentation, data, or
know-how disclosed to the other Party (the "Information™}, and will not disclose 1o
any third party or use the information or any pan thereof without such other Party's
prior written approval, Likewise, the Receiving Party undertakes to pravent the
transfer of all strictly confidential information about this Agreement or by any of its

Eembers o any Party without the knowledge and written consent of the Digclasing
arty.
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ARTICLE Y
HOLD HARMLESS CLAUSE

SECTION 1. HOLD HAR 5 \

Each Parly shali be solely and exclusively liable for any breach of its
obligations under this Agreemant and for any breach by it of Phtlipp!pe Privacy
Laws during {he effectivity of this Agreement. Each Parly shall indemnify, defenﬁ,
and hold hasmiess the other Party, its affiliates and subsidiaries, and its respective
officars, directors, emplioyees, agents, and representaiives from and against aony
diract, actual, and documented lebility, damages, claims, action, expenses
losses, or fees that may arse from any reievant breach or negligence in relslion to
the personal data of the employges or participants.

This indemnification applies to and includes, without limitation,’ the payment
of all fines, penalties, awands, judgments, decrees, attomeys' fées,” and related

costs o expenses, and any reimbursements for alt lagal expenses, fees, and costs
incurred. ‘ '

ARTICLEVE .
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

SECTION 1. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND _iH"I'EGRA'I'IQH"

This Agreement contains the antire agreement and understanding among
the two Parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof and supersedes ali
prior agraemants. underatBndings, “inducements, and conditions, express of
implied, oral or written of any nature ‘whatsoever concerning the subject metter
hareaf  The express terms: fiereof tontrol and supersede any course of
perfarmance andforusage of #ie trade inconsistent with any of the terms hereof,

ECTION 2, AMENDME]

The Parties agree:that any amendments made {o this Agreement must be
in writing and must be signed by both Parties. This Agreement shalt not be altered,
changed, supplantad, or amended except by a written instrument signed by the
duly authorized representatives of the Parties. All amendimants 1o this Agreement
shall be deemed valid and binding upon contracted Partios only if made by the
mutual consant in writing of the Parly and signed by the original signatories of both
Parties to this Agreement. This Agreement shalt be legally acceptable after being
signed and slamped with the corporate seals by the authorized representatives of
the contracted Parties with full corporate power vested to them by their respective
Parties. ARfer signing this Agreement, all previous verbal andfor written

arr_adngements about the subject of this Agreement shall be considered null and
WA,

SECTION 3. AUTHORITY. Each Party represents and warrants on its own behalf
that the individual signing this Agreement on its behaif is fully authorized to sign on
behalf of and bind it and that it has the power and authority 10 enter into &,
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i i i ing the terms of this
SECTION 4. GOOD FAITH. in complying with and implementing ¢ :
Agreement, the Parties shall exercise good faith and coopearation 1o fulfill their
common objactivea.

SECTION 5. TRAINING. HPCS INC, shall provide the technical know-how as well
as fechnical fraining to LGU-BACQOR and barangay personnel as may be
NeCEsSary,

SECTION 6. MAINTENANCE. Multisys shall provide 24/7 maintenance services
and will be on-site upon notice. Muitisys shall ensure that the LGU-BACOOR
remains fully operationat and parforms to the intended design.

SECTION 7. WARRANTIES. The Parties fo the Agreement and their
reprasantatives warrant that they are duly authorized and empowaered to-enter and
execule this Agreement, '

SECTION 8. RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES. The Paries'-relationship under and
in relation to this Agreement shall be limited to. M mattérs contained herein.
Nothing herein provided shall be considered o intefpreted as constituting the
reiationship of the Parties or any of them as a parinérship in which any cne or
more of the Parties may be liable for thepacts or omissions of any other Party or
Parties, nor shall anything hersin contained be considered or interpreted as
constituting any Parly as the gendral agent of any.cther Party.

SECTION 9. NON-WAIVER OF RIGHTS.. The failure of a Party to insist upon strict
performance of any of the temns, conditions, and covanants under this Agreemnent
shell ot be deemed a refinquishment or waiver of any ngntfremedy that the
aforesaid Party may have, nor stigll it be construed as a waiver of any subsequent
breach of the same:or dther terms, conditions, and covenants. Any waiver,
extension, of forbearance of any of the terms, conditions, and covenants of this
Agreement by any Party shall be in writing and limited 1o the particutar inslance
only and shallingt i any manner whatsoever be construed as a waiver, extension,
or forbearance of any Sther term, condition, andfor covenant of this Agreement,

SECTION 10. NOTICE. Except as may be otherwise specifically provided in this
Agreement, all notices required or permitted shatl be in wriiting and shali be
deomed to be deliverad whan deposited in the postal office mai) postage prepaid,
certified or registered mail, returm feceipt requestad, addressed to the Parties at
their raspective address outlinad in this Agreement, or at such other addresses as
may be subseguently specified by written notica,

SECTION 11. GOVERNING LAW. This Agresment shall be govemed by and
mterpn._-.ted in accordance with the laws of the Rsaspublic of the Philippines.
Execution, defivery, and performance of this Agreement shall not vitlate any

provision of applicable laws or constitule a braach of any contracts it has entered
into.
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SECTION 12. NON-EXCLUSIVITY. The Parties agree that nothing in this
Agreement shell, in any way, preclude other entities of similar business
establishments from entering into an agreement with LGU-BACOOR that offers
similar or analogous services.

SECTION 13. SEVERABILITY. in the event that any provision of this Agreement
is declered by any judicfal or compatent Government Instrumentality to be vaid,
liegal, or ctherwise unenforceatle, the Parties shall amend that provision in such
reasonable manner as witl achieve the infention of the Parties of any ramsaining
provision of this Agreemant shall remain in full force and effect unless the Parties
mutually agrae that the effect of such declaration is to dafeat the onginai intention

of the Farties in which event, by mutual agreement, the Parties may decide to
terminate this Agraement,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES have caused this Agreement to be
exccuted by iheir duly authorized officers as of the date and year indicated above,
For CITY GOVERNMENT OF BACOOR: For H PHILIPPINES CONTROL

STATION, INC:

HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA "FULL NAME>

City Mayor . - Presidant
City Resolution No. 2023 - 373, Date sighed:
Seres of 2023 .
Date signed:

For BARANGAY GOVERNMENT OF -

‘HON. <FULL NAME>

For BARANGAY GOVERNMENT OF

HCN, <FULL NAME>

_ . Barangay Chairpérson Barangay Chairperson
Barangsy Resolution No. Barangay Resolulion No.
Seres Of 2023 Series of 2023
Date signed: Drate signed:;

SIGNED IN THE PRESENCE OF

<FULL NAME:>

N. <FULL HAME>
Posmoq Pasition
Bacoor City Bacoor City

ATTY. AIMEE T, NERI
City Administrator
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES)
CITY OF BACOOR ) 8.8

BEFORE ME, a Notary Public for ang in the above-stated jurisdiction, this
__ dayof . 2023, personally appeared the foliowing:

[_"' T RAME | ISSUEBID/ID DATE/PLACE ISSUED |

CITY GOVERNMENT OF |

BACOCR reprasented by: |

Hon. STRIKE B.
| REVILLA

H PHILIPPINES
: CONTROL STATION,
| INC Represented by: _—

<FULL NAME> s

BREY. ' [ S Fhd

! <FULL NAME>

: Barangay Chaijperson | o . R
I'BRGY. ,

<FULL NAME>
Barangay Chaimersm___'

toth known to me 1¢:be the same persons who exectted the foregoing
MEMORANDUM OF:AGREEMENT consisting of TEN [10] pages including this
page whereon this ackigwiedgement is writen, signed by the perties and iheir
instrumental witnesses. ap-'each ang every page thereof, and they acknowliedged
to me that they executod the same of their own free and voluntary act and that of
the institutions representad.

(N WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand on the day, vear,
and place above writien,

NOTARY PUBLIC
Doc No.
Page MNo.
Book No.
Series of 2023,
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